Shahbaz Ahmad

Manager Intellectual Property & Legal Affairs

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: amipla@ric.nust.edu.pk

Contact: NIL LinkedIn: -



2017

About

Dr. Shahbaz Ahmad is working as Manager Intellectual Property & Legal Affairs in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Shahbaz Ahmad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

High Distinction

High distinction award upon excellent academic performance in BS (Hons)

MS in Healthcare Biotechnology NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2017 - 2019
BS in Biotechnology & Genetic Engineering Kohat University of Science and Technology (KUST) , Pakistan	2013 - 2017
Experience	
Manager Intellectual Property & Legal Affairs University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Manager Operations University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2023
Manager Operations University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2023
Assistant Manager Intellectual Property & Legal Affairs University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2023
Assistant Manager Intellectual Property & Legal Affairs University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2022
Consultant Coca Cola Pakistan , Coca Cola Icecek	2022 - 2022
Consultant Evamp & Saanga, Plot No, 324 Street 4, I-9/3 I 9/3 I-9, Islamabad, Islamabad Capital Territory 44000	2020 - 2020
Teaching Assistant National University of Sciences and Technology , ASAB, Sector H-12, Islamabad	2018 - 2018
Awards	